Information Technology and International Expertise Support (ITIES) Questions

RFP FA9550-04-R-0004

19 August 2004

1.  Q:  Is local travel and parking to attend meetings outside AFOSR office considered stuff that can be ODCs or are they indirect costs?    

A:  These costs should fall under O/H as an indirect cost.
2.  Q:  Are contractors allowed to use government vehicles?  

A:   No.  However, they may ride in a government vehicle with government employees.

3. Under CLIN 01 - Information Technology and International Expertise (ITIES) 
Q:  Is local travel and all associated with it, mileage and parking to attend meetings outside AFOSR office considered ODCs? 

A:  No, these costs should be covered by O/H.  

4. Ref: Under CLIN 02, International Meeting and Forum Support (IMFS);  

4a. Q:  Are telecommunications (long distance calls), postages/express mail considered ODCs?  

A:  No, these expenses will be covered by AFOSR.

4b. Q:  Is local transportation considered an ODCs?  

A:  We would not consider this as an ODC. 

4c. Q:  Are Scouting Seminar Fees considered ODCs? 

A:  If this refers to finding speakers in support of meetings, then this would appear to be part of the fully burden labor rates.   

4d. Q:  Are payment of expert speaker's expenses, honorarium, (transportation and per diem, if required) considered ODCs?  

A:  The government does not anticipate that the awardee will have to seek out speakers who in turn will charge an honorarium fee or other such fees.   Government employees who have provided this service in the past do not charge fees. 

4e. Q:  Are reference books [materials], if required, video tapes [materials], and printing [materials] considered ODCs?  

A: These costs would be covered by AFOSR either as a direct charge for materials or will be provided by the government.

4f. Q:  Are office supplies considered ODCs?  

A:  No.  Office supplies will be provided by AFOSR.  

 

5.  Q:  What are the names and numbers of the current contracts and task orders?

 

A:  Incumbent:  Computer Sciences Corporation, previously known as DynCorp

 

GSA Contract, Information Technology Schedule, Contract Number: GS-35F-4694G, 

Order No.: K02KA012S00 

 

VA Contract, MOBIS Schedule, Contract Number: GS-23F-9820H, Order No.:  DO 643

 

6.   Q:  How can I obtain a copy of the current contracts and task orders?


A:  Submit a FOIA request to the appropriate office (GSA or the Department of Veterans Affairs).  GSA and VA contact information:

 

GSA:  Kenitha L. Aikman 

(816) 823-4772

GSA Region 6 - Kansas  City

1500 E. Bannister

Kansas City, MO  64131

 

VA:  John Mraz, Contracting Officer 

(214) 857-0021

VA North Texas Health Care System

Building 6

4500 South Lancaster Road

Dallas, TX  75216

   

7.   Q:  Which labor categories of the current contract (and how many hours and price per hour for each) are used under the current Task Order?

 

A:  Submit a FOIA request.  See above.   

 

8.  Q:   What is the period of performance and structure of base and option years of the current contracts and task orders?

 

A:  GSA contract:  Base:  1/23/02 to 12/31/02

Option Yr 1:  extend to 12/31/03

Option Yr 2:  extend to 12/31/04 (may be modified to end 30 Sep 04)

 

VA Contract: 9/6/01 to 3/31/03 

  

 

9.   Q:  What is the contract value of the current contracts and task orders?


A:  GSA Contract:   $1,559,5999 

 

VA Contract:  $152,450 

 

10.   Q:  How many FTEs or hours (by labor category, if possible) are being delivered under the current contract year of the current Task Order?


A:  Submit a FOIA request.  See above.   

 

11.      Q:  How much travel funding has been budgeted and used under the current Task Order for this contract year and each of the prior contract years?


A:  Submit a FOIA request.  See above.   

 

12.  Q:  Does FA9550-04-R-0004 represent a re-compete or a new requirement?

 

A:  It is a re-compete for certain requirements but it also includes some new requirements.

 

13.   Q:  Has the government established a requirement ceiling value for this effort?

 

A:   No.

 

14. Q:  Are responses required to the Notice of Contracting Action (NOCA) released on the FEDBizOpps website on 16 Jun 04?

 

A:  No.  The RFP is anticipated to be release around the beginning of July 2004.

 

15. Q:  Where is the Asian liaison based?

 

A:  This requirement has been deleted from the RFP.  

 

16.  Q: Reference RFP cover letter, paragraph 13: Did you intend for the "10 days" to mean business days or calendar days?   A: It refers to business days.
